
,pennsylvania
DEPARTMENT OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL PROGRAMS

July3,2014
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VIA HAND DELIVERY
John F. Mizner, Esquire
Chairman
Independent Regulatory Review Commission
333 Market Street, 14th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Re: Agency/ID/Docket No. 74-1
Final-Form Rulemaking
Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs
28 Pa. Code § 709.21, etseq.
Standards for Licensure of Freestanding Treatment Facilities

Agency/ID/Docket No. 74-2
Final-Omitted Rulemaking
Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs
28 Pa. Code § 701.1, etseq.
General Provisions

Dear Chairman Mizner:

Please be advised that the Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs (DDAP) is
withdrawing the above-referenced regulations that were filed on Friday, June 20, 2014 due to
errors in documents. By separate cover letter, DDAP is simultaneously refiling the corrected
rulemaking documents.

I apologize for any inconvenience.

Sincerely,

•-rçJ 7_-
Tawny kMummah
Deputy General Counsel
Counsel to DDAP
(717) 787-9354

cc: Robert A. Mulle, Office of Attorney General
Amy Elliott, Office of Attorney General
Shawn E. Smith, Office of General Counsel
Senator Patricia Vance
Representative Gene DiGirolamo
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